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March 17, 2010

Sarah Griffiths Savolaine
Manager-Regulatory and Government Affairs
Power Stream Inc.

161 Cityview Boulevard

Vaughan ON L4H 0A9

Re: Request to File Q4 2009 RRR’s as PowerStream Inc. and Re-File Q1-Q3 as
PowerStream Inc.

Dear Ms. Griffiths Savolaine:

The Board has received and reviewed your request to file reports for Barrie Hydro
Distribution Inc. and PowerStream Inc. 2.1.2 and 2.1.3 for Q4 as one entity, and re-file
Q1, Q2, Q3 and the filed Q4 statistics 2.1.1 as one entity, under the PowerStream
licence. The Board approves your request due to the amalgamation date being January
1st, 2009 and the constraints arising from the integration of the CIS systems and the
resources required to separate the data. In addition to this approval being granted, the
Board expects that you will re-submit all of your quarterly and annual filings for 2009 as
one entity, by April 30, 2010.

If you have any questions or require any further information please contact Ms. Kelli
Dobson at 416-440-7624 or by email kelli.dobson@oeb.gov.on.ca.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary



